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399 Park Avenue _ . ' -
New York, New York. 10022 I ' |

Phone (212) 715-1000
- Fax (212) 715-1399

Eud ge Bermen

Attorneys for Plal_ntzﬁ' Gucet America, Inc. ! U S \W T U\ il

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK B o J, QO?GW
T T T Us.0.C SP.NY.
GUCCI AMERICA, INC., - o _le Action|No.  CASHIERS
 Plantiff, COMPLAINT
;agalnst- | . |

~ JENNIFER GUCCIL JENCO. DESIGNS LLC R
" JENNICOR, LLC, VERATEX, INC, . - T
COLLEZIONE DI CASA, INC., E. I ERMAN o

~ DEAD SEA COSMETICS CORP LOUISVILLE :
" BEDDING COMPANY, EDWARD LITWAK d/b/a :

- ED LITWAK & ASSOCIATES, ABC SR
_.CORPORATIONSI 10, and JOI-lN DOESI 10,

Defendams :

Plaintiff Gueci America, Inc. (‘-‘Gueci” ) by and t‘hrough its att(f)rnéys,- Aniold & ‘P'ortet
. LLP complams and alleges agamst defendants J enmfer Guec1 J enco- Des1gns, LLC, Jemucor

LLC Veratex, Inc Collezwne Di Casa, Inc E L Erman Dead Sea Cosmetlcs Corp os

Loulsvﬂle Bedding Company, ABC Corporahons 1- 10 and John Does 1- 10 (oollectlvely
“Defendants”) as follows |

NATURE OF THE ACTION

1 Gucci seeks mjunctlve relief and damages for acts. of trademark mﬁmgement,

false designation of origin, trademark dilution, ‘unfaJr competmon, and lmfalr and decept;ye trade -



n
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practices, engaged in by Defendants.in violation of the laws of the United States and the State of
New York.

JURISDICT TION AND VENUE

| 2.  This Court has lel‘lSdlCthIl over the sub]ect matter of thlS action pursuant to
Sect10n 39 ofthe Lanham Act (15U.S. C § 1121), and 28 US.C. §8 1331 and 1338, and has
supplcmental Junsdlctlon pursuant to 28 US.C. § 1367(a) Gucei’s claims are predrcated upon

, the Trademark Actof 1946, as amended, 15 US.C.§1051 ets Q and substantial and related

o clarms under the statutory and. common law of the State of New York

3. Venue is properly founded i in this judicial dlstnct pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b)
: and (©) and 1400(a) and (b) because Defendants are subject to personal Junsdlctron w1thm this
- _]IldlClal district and/or because a substantral part of the events glvmg rise to these c1a1ms -
_ | occurred within thrs Judicial dIStl‘lct

THE PARTIES

| 4. ., Gucc1 isa corporatxonlorgamzed and ex1st|ng under the laws of the State of New

‘ Yor_k_, ha_vmg its prmcrpal place of busmess at 685 Flﬁh Avenue, New York, New York. Gucci
- isthe solé and exclusive distributor'in the'I-Jnited' States of itenis b'caring-th’e world famous Gucci

‘ Trademarks (as deﬁned herem) mcludmg, but not hrmted to, leather goods clothmg, aocessones
home products fragrances and perﬁ.lmes and Jewelry and watches.

5. Upon mformatlon and behef defendant J enmfer Guccr is.an md1v1dual who
‘ re51des in thls Judlcral dlstrlct. ‘ | | |
6. Upon information and behef, defendant Jenco Des1gns, LLC (3 enco”) isa .

limited 11ab111ty company orgamzed and ex1stmg under the laws of the State of Delaware  having i
an address for semce ofp_rocess at 2711 Cent_emlle Road, .Sulte 400, -Wﬂmmgton,.-Delaw_are. '
.. Upon further information and belieﬂ Jenco maintains offices in the State of New York. |

2
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and/or Veratex. |
11. : Upon information and belief, defendant E.L.. Erman - Dead Sea Cosmetics Corp.,
’ atso-known as E.L. Erman -Cosmeﬁcs Manufacturing Corp. (“Erman”) is a corporation organized
and existing under the laws of the State of Cahforma, having its principal place of busmess at -
E 31238 V1a Cohnas Westlake Cahforma. Upon further mformatlon and behef Erman is
,engaged in rnanufacturmg, dlstnbutmg, selling and advertlsmg skin care and cosmetic products
mcludmg products under hcense from J enmfer Gucci and/or Veratex.
12.‘ | Upon mformatlon and behef, defendant Lomsvﬂle Bedding Company
(f‘ﬂouisville’-) isa corporatlo'n orgamzed and existing under ..the laws of the State of Delaware,
 having its principal place of bus_iness at 10400 Bunsen Way, Louisville, Kentucky, and operates
o a"shorwroom w1thm this 'judicial.distﬁct at 111 West 40th saeeg New Yok, New York. Upon
| : further mformatlon and behef, Loulsvﬂle 1s engaged in manufacturmg, dlstnbutmg, sellmg and |
,advertrsmg beddmg and home accessory products mcludmg products under hcense from .
J enmfer Guccr and/or Veratex |
13. Upon mformatlon and belief, defendant Edward Litwak (“thwak”) isan

' individual res1dmg in the State of Cahforma, domg busmess as Ed Litwak and Assoc1ates which

- _‘ 1 mamtams a prmclpal place of busmess at 12868 Via Latina, Del Mar Cahforma Upon’ further |

:-:'-mformatlon and behef,- Litwak, is, among Other things, in the business of attempting to '1i_cense,
- -and licensing, to third parties the name and trademark J ENNIFER GUCCI for use on various’
 consumer products.

s or other legal

5. . & e gS2 Ll ang | K LT > ns 0 e <

14, ABC Corporations 1-10 and John Does 1-10 are corporation
éntities and/or individuals whose identities or location are unknown to Gueci, and who are also

engaged m m-anufacturing, distributing, sellin'g'and advertising products under license from

320626 1.DOC
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.J ennifer Gucci and/or Veratex.
.THE FAMOUS GUCCI BRAND AND TRADEMARKS .

15. rGucci is the owner of,' and the sole and exclusive distributor of fine leather goods,
clothmg, accessories, home products, fragrances and perfumes and Jewelry and watches sold
_under the world famous GUCCI brand name in the United States The GUCCI brand has
become synonymous with luxurlous and elegant products and services. Moreover, the brand
) owners of the GUCCI brand have long been recognized as worldwide leaders m the design,-

3 marketmg and distliouﬁon of preminm, high qoality products. Consumers and the'trade- mstantly ,
" ldentlfy Gucei asthe source of all products'bearing the 'GUCCI name and trademark. |
| 16. . Gueci'is the owner of the nght title and interest in and to, in ahg, the followmg

- ifederally reglstered trademarks and/or service marks:

‘guccr 876 292 | . 09/09/69 - 16, 18 21, 25
' S 959,338 05/22/73 - | . 14
972,078 - 10130/73 - .| -.42;.
1,093,769 06/20/78 - 16
1,140,598 10/21/80 ' -3
1,168,477 | 09/08/81 25
1,169,019 09/15/81 9.
1,168,922 09/15/81 6
1,200,991 |- 07/13/82 |- 14
11,202,802 | . 0727/82 | 25
1,321,864 02/26/85 9
1,340,599 06/11/85- 14 -
' - | GREEN-RED-GREEN STRIPE | 1,122,780 | . 0724/79 18
1 1,123224 L 073U79 | 14
1,483,526 04/05/88 25
5
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Y

REPEATING GG DESIGN 2,680,237 0128003 | . 14

3,072,547 03/28/06 25
3,072,549 |  03/28/06 18

6., G
G,
69 GO

Attached hereto as EXhlblt A are true and correct copies of the UsS. Patent and Trademark Office

’reglstratlon certlﬁcates ev1dencmg Gucci’s ownershlp of the foregomg trademarks All of the

regrstratlons set forth in Exhiblt A are valid, subsisting, and in full force and eﬁ'ect. Moreover :

» many of the reglstratlons have ach1eved moontestable status pursuant to 15 US.C.§ 1065

These trademarks are collectively referred toas the “Gucci Trademarks Examples of the Gucc1 ‘

L _Trademarks as they are used | in connectlon Wlth GUCCI branded moducts are attached hereto as._

17 Guc01 has extenswely advertised and promoted the products manufactured under :

the GllOCl ‘Trademarks.. For decades, the ‘Gucci Trademarks have recelved w1despread exposure -

‘in the marketplace.» Over the years, mllhons of consumers have been exposed to -the Gucc1

- -Trademarks through extensive advertlsmg campargns, in mamstream and fashlon magazmes and

. ._other perlodlcals as deplcted on telev1s1on and in motion plctures on the Intemet, and in other .

forms of unsolicited media coverage. |

iy 8 : F ‘urther, over many years Gucm has realized. enormous and ever-mcreasmg |

~ * success in' 1ts sales of products beanng the Gueci Trademarks such sales totaling in the billions

of dollars‘ in the Umted. States_ alone.

19. Moreover, Gucci always endeavors to maintain the prestige and reputation-for

2ILIL T
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k]

quality_ and luxury associated with the GUCCI brand. Strict quality control standards ‘are imposed
in the manufacture of all GUCCI branded products. Gucci’s pamstak]ng adherence to only the
'highest quahty standards has resulted in Widespread and favorable -public acceptance among
consumers for all products bearing the Gucm -Trademarks. |
20. As a.result of Gucci’s extensive advertising 'and"promotion, adherence to the
highest quality standards and extraordmary sales success, the Guccr Trademarks as well as
‘other well known desrgns, logos and indicia introduced by Gucc1 are among the most widely-
recogmzed trademarks in the Umted States, possessmg strong secondary meanin_g among
consumers and the trade, immediately identifying Gucci as the exclusiv'e so.urce of the prodticts" -
| to which they are affixed, and s1gmfy1ng goodw111 of mcalculable value. |

DEFENDANT S ACTS OF INFRINGEMENT AND UNFAIR COMPETITION

2’1.. : Gucc1 has recently dlscovered that Defendants are engaged in llcensmg,
des1gmng, manufactunng, promoting, sellmg, and oﬁ'enng;‘or sale consumer products in a wide
o vanetyof product categones under theJENNlEER GUCCIname and trademark, in conjunctlon
'w1th vanous other de51gns, logos and source-ldentlfymg md101a that are studied imitations of the
Gucc1 Trademarks, mcludmg a green—re‘d-green stripe design and a repeatmg IG desrgn
(collectlvely the “Inﬁ'mgmg Marks”). Upon mformatlon and behef such products mclude but .
are not hmlted to, home textile, , bedding, beddmg accessory, bath accessory, w1ndow treatment, .
' _and skmcare and cosmetic products Coples of marketmg matenals pubhshed by Veratex
-'deplctmg the Infnngmg Marks are attached hereto as Exhlblt C

' 22. ) Upon mformahon and behef J enmfer Guccr, who was mamed to Paolo Gucci, a
| Guccr famlly member from 1978 to 1991 but who otherw1se has no aﬂihatron w1th Guccr, has,
; mdrwdually and through Jennicor and J e_nco, attempted to _capita]ize on the popularity of the
- Gucci Trademarks by ltcensing, attempting to license and/Or perrmttmg various com_panies to the -

7.
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Inﬁringing Marks.
~ 23. Upon information and belief, Jennifer Gucci‘ through Jennicor and Jenco, has, on
several occasions over a penod of years, attempted to regrster trademarks comprising or
| contalmng the name JENNIFER GUCCI both in the United States and mternatlonally In each
| instance, such attempted registration has been reﬁrsed on the basrs that the name JENNIFER
GUCCl s 11ke1y to be confused wrth the world famous GUCCI trademark. |
24. Upon mformatron and behef, J enmfer Gucci has granted to Veratex a worldwrde
master license to use and _hcense the Infringing Marks across nu_merous consumer product |
_categories. | - |
25. . Upon mformatlon and behef Veratex has 11censed manufactured, 1mported,
advertrsed, promoted, drstnbuted, sold and/or offered for sale and/or is causing to be hcensed,
’ manufactured 1mported, advertised, promoted,' dis'tributed sold and/or'offered for sale, w1thout
authorrzatlon or license from Gucci, consumer products beanng the Infrmgmg Marks in a wide
' }_—varretyof product eategorres | | | |
26. ' Upon mformatlon and behef, actmg as master hcensee of the Infrmgmg Marks,
- Veratex has entered 1nto subhcenses with various compames, mcludmg, but. not hmrted to,
. Collezrone, Erman and- Lomswlle,, for the.use of the Infnngmg Marks ona w1de vanety of
consumer products, »includin‘g,. but -not limited to ': home. textrle 'bedding, beddmg accessory; bath
) accessory, wmdow treatment, and sk:lncare and cosrnetlc products Copres of news artrcles
and/or press releases lssued by Veratex concermng its eﬂ'orts to hcense the Infnngmg Marks are
_' attached hereto as Exhrblt D. S |

27. Upon mfonnatlon and behef, Collezmne pursuant to its hcense agreement w1th

Veratex, has manufactured, 1mported, advertlsed, promoted, dlsmbuted, sold and/or offered for

VINKIA 1L
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sale, and/or is causing to be manufactured, imported, advertised, promoted, distributed, sold
and/or oﬁered for vsale, Without autliorization or license, home textile; bedding and bath products,
bearing the Infringing Marks. | |
28. Upon information andbelief,-Erman, pursuant to its‘license_agreement with |
Veratex, has 'manufactured, imported, advertised, 'promoted, distributed, sold and/or offered forl
sale, and/or is causing tob be manufactured' unported, advertised, promoted, distributed, sold
and/or offered for sale, without authonzation or license, skin care and cosmetlc products bearmg
- the Inﬁ'ingmg Marks. A pnntout from Erman’s webs1te depicting products beanng the brand |
name JENNIFER GUCCI is attached hereto as Exhibit E.
29. Upon mformatlon and behef, Louisvﬂle pursuant to its license agreement with
- Veratex, has m‘anufactured‘, '_1mported, 'advertlsgd’ -promoted, dlstnbuted,’ _sold and/or offered for
sale, and/or is 'causing to'be manufactured, unported, advertised, prornoted, 'distributed, ‘-so’ld )
- and/or offered for sale, without authonzatlon or license beddmg products mcludmg bed pillows
B -comferters—matfeespads andpﬂlow preteetors bearmg the Inﬁmgmg Marks. ‘A press release
. 1ssued by Lomswlle concernmg 1ts 1mpendmg launch ofal ENNIFER GUCCI branded product
line is attached hereto as. Exhibit F.
: 30._- Upon mformation and behef, Litwak is actmg as hcensmg manager or hcensmg '.
g ;l,agent w1th respect'to the Infnngmg Marks on behalf of Ji enmfer Guccei’ and/or Veratex, and has
‘arranged' for and/or--lssue_d heenses and/or-sub-hcenses for the,use of the JENNIFER GUCCI -
name and-the Infrmgmg Marks _ | o N -
| ;3 1. Upon mformation and behef ABC Corporauons 1- 10 and John Does- 1- 10
. pursuant to hcense agreements thh Veratex: and/or J enmfer Gucm have manufactured,

advertised, promoted, dismbuted, sold and/or offered for sale, and/or are causing to be

320626 1.DOC.
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manufactured; advertised, promoted, distributed,_ sold and/or offered for sale, without | |
authorization or license, additional products beanng the_Infringing Marks. Upon learning the
| identities of these defendants, Gucci will seek leave to amend its complaint to add them as
parties. |
32, | TogetherIWith the' Infringing Marks, Defendants are using various other design
) elernents'and 'des,ignations, _including, but not limited to, certain fonts, typefaces and graphic =
| . .designs,' which are intended to suggest design elements and designations used by or associated .

-with Guccl all with the 'deliberate intention to cause consumers and the trade to believe that their

~ products bearmg the Inﬁmgmg Marks are authonzed, sponsored, approved, endorsed or hcensed

by Gucc1 or that Defendants are in some way aﬂihated ‘with Gucci.

| _ 33, B Defendants are well aware of the extraordmary fame and strength of the Gucci
Trademarks and the mcalculable goodwrll symbolized thereby, and that the Inﬁmgmg Marks ‘
~cannot be used as mdlcators of source or sponsorshrp for the products they are lrcensmg,
manufacturmg and/or dlstnbutmg Accordmgly, Defendants have been engagmg in the above-
'descnbed unlawﬁll actrv’rtles knowmgly_and mtentlonally, or_w1th -reckless dlsregard.for-Guccr 'S -
,nghts in the Guccl Trademarks | | |

. FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF
TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT (15 U.S. C S 1114( 1)(3))

: 34. The allegatlons set forth in paragraphs 1 through 33 hereof are adopted and

g | mcorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein. _ |

. 35, | R Defendants’ use of the. Infnngmg Marks is mtended to cause, has caused and is

‘:- likelyxto contmue.to cause confusron, m1stake-and- deceptxon among the general consunnng

| 'pubhc and the trade as to whether products bearing the Infnngmg Marks orrgmate from, orare
affiliated w1th, sponsored by, or endorsed by Gucci.

- 10
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36. | Upon information and belief, Defendants have acted with knowledge of Gucci’s’
owner'ship'of the Guc'ci Trademarks and with the deliberate intention o unfairly benefit from. the
'mcalculable goodwill symbohzed thereby |
3'7.‘ Defendants’ acts constitute trademark mfnngement in violation of Sectlon 32 of
the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. § 1114).
| 38 ' Upon mformatlon and belief, by their acts, Defendants have made and will make
. substantlal profits and gains to whlch they are not in law or. eqmty entitled.
39. Upon mformatton and behef Defendants mtend to contmue their mfnngmgacts
o _‘ and w1ll continue’to_willfull-y infringe the Gucci Trademarks, unless restrained by this Court.
| 40, . Defendants’ acts have darnaged and will continue fo dmnage GuCci-, and Gucm
~has no adequate-remedy,at law. - | | k.

' SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF . -
TRADEMARK COUNTERFEITING (15U.S.C. §§ 1114( l)(a). 1116)

| 4-1.' The allegatlons set forth in paragraphs 1 through 40 hereof are adopted and
’ | mcorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein.
42, Defendants without authonzatton from Gucci, have used and are contmumg fo
| | use,spunous 'designations that_ are identical to, or substantially indistinguishablé ‘from, the Guccr
Trademarks. | | | |
43; The foregomg acts of Defendants are hkely to cause confusron, or to cause

_m1stake or to decelve consumers mto behevmg that Defendants’ products are genume or

. » authonzed products of Gucci.

44 ' Defendants’ acts constltute trademark counterfeltmg in violation of Sectron 32 of |
the Lanham Act_-(-15 U.S.C. § 1114), and Sec_tlon 34 of the Lanham Act,(15 US.C. § 1._1 16).

45.  Upon information and belief, by their acts, Defendants have made and will make

11
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substantial profits and gaihs to which they are not in law or equity entitled.
| 46.  Upon information and belief, Defendants intend to continue their infringing acts,
and will continue- to.willfully inﬁ'inge the Gucci Trademarks, unless -restrajned by this Court.
| 47.  Defendants’ acts have damaged and will continue to damage Gucc1 and Gucci

'has no adequate remedy at law

- THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF L '
FALSE DESIGNATION OF ORIGIN (15 U.S.C. § 1125§an '

48. The allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 47 hereof are adopted and
mcorporated by reference asif fully set forth herern _ _ .
. 49. ‘- Defendants’ use of the Infnngmg Marks and other desrgnahons and md1c1a is --
-. _- v mtended, and is hkely to confuse mislead, or decerve consumers the pubhc and the trade as to
| the orrgm, source, sponsorshrp, or afﬁlratron of products beanng the Infnngmg Marks and is
-'.'-mtended, and is lrkely to cause such partres to beheve in error that the products bearmg the -
- Inﬁmgmg Marks have been authonzed, sponsored, approved, endorsed or hcensed by Gucc1 or
-that Defendants are in some way affiliated with Gucci. | |
50. Defendants’ acts constitute a false desrgnatxon of ongm, and false and mrsleadmg

o descnptlons and representatlons of fact, all in vrolatlon of Sectron 43(a) of the Lanham Act (15 o

. usc. §1125(a))

| 51-. Upon mformatron and belief, by therr acts, Defendants have made and wrll make
_ substantral proﬁts and gams to whrch they are not in law or equlty entltled | |
_52, ~ "Upon mformatlon and behef, Defendants mtend to contmue therr w111ﬁ111y . -
mﬁmgmg acts uniess restramed by thrs Court. .‘ ' |
»- 53. Defendants’ acts. have damaged and wrll continue to damage Guccr, and Guccr |
| has no adequate remedy at law. o

12
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FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
. TRADEMARK DILUTION as U.S C.§ 1125§cn

.54, The allegatrons set forth in paragraphs 1 through 53 hereof are adopted and | -
incorporated by reference as if_full'y set forth herein. | |
55.  Gucci is the exclusive owner of the Gucci Trademarks in the United States.
56. The Gueci Trademarks are strong and distinctive marks that have been m use for
many years and have achjeved enormous and rwide'spread p‘uine recognition. |
57. | The Gucci Trademarks are famous w1th1n the meamng of Section. 43(c) of the :
Lanham Act (15 US.C:§ 1125(c)) | |
58..  Defendants’ use of the Inﬁmgmg Marks w1thout authorlzatlon from Gucci, is
- diluting the drstmetlve quality of the Gucci Trademarks and decreasmg the: capacrty of such
. marks to 1dent1fy and drstmgursh Guecr s goods. -
59. Defendants have mtentlonally and wrllfully dlluted the dlstmctlve quahty of the
_famous Gucc1 Trademarks in v101at10n of Sectlon 43(c) of the Lanham Act, 15 USC.§ 1125(c).
60. Upon mformatlon and belief; by then' acts Defendants have made and w111 make
o substantral proﬁts and gams to whrch they are not in law or eqmty entltled.
| 61. Upon mformatlon and behef, Defendants intend to. continue therr wﬂlfully
" mﬁmgmg acts unless restramed by this Court.
62. * Defendants’ acts have darn‘aged and W111 COntinueto damage Guecr, and Gucci
- ha\s no_ adequate remedy.at law. | | |

' FIFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF o
COI\'IMON LAW TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT

- 63 .The a’llegatlons' set forth'.m paragraphs 1 through 6_2 hereo_f are adopted and ;
_mcorporated by reference asif fully set forth herem

64. ~ Gucci owns all right, title, and mterest in and to the Gucci Trademarks as

13
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. a_foresaid, including all common law rights in such marks. .
65.  The aforesaid acts of Defendants constitute trademark infringement in violation of
the common law of the State of New York. - o
- 66. Upon information and .belief, by theiracts Defendants have made and will make

| substantial profits and gams to which they are not in’ law or eqmty entltled |

67. Upon mformatlon and bellef Defendants intend to contmue their w111ﬁ111y
mfnnglng acts unless restramed by this Court

68. . Defendants’ acts have damaged and will contmue to damage Gucci, and Guccr
has no adequate remedy at law

SIXTH CLA]l\'I FOR RELIEF -
COMNION LAW UNFAIR COMPETITION

; 69. ' The allegatlons set forth in paragraphs 1 through 68 hereof are adopted and

mcorporated by reference as 1f fully set forth herern |

o 70.‘ The aforesaJd acts of Defendants constltute unfan' competltlon in v101at10n of the '
| ~ common law of the State of New York. _
71.~ Upon infor’mation and belief : by their aéts Defendants have made | and will make
: substantlal proﬁts and gams to whlch they are not m law or equlty entitled.

| 72. : Upon information and bellef Defendants mtend to contmue thelr wﬂlfully

_vmﬁmgmg acts unless restramed by th1s Count. | |

- 73. Defendants’ acts have damaged and w1ll contmue to damage Gucc1 and Gucci

has no adequate remedy at law

: SEVENT H CLAIM FOR RELIEF i
DECEPTIVE ACTS AN]) PRACT ICES. (N.Y. G.B.L. § 349)

74. The allegatlons set forth in paragraphs 1 through 73 hereof are adopted and

mcorporated by reference asif fully set forth herem

14
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75. The aforesard acts of Defendants constitute consumer-oriented conduct that has |
affected the pubhc interest of New York and has resulted and/or may result in injury to
consumers in New York and/or harm to the pubhc

76. Bytheacts descrlbed herein, Defendants have willfully engaged in deceptrve acts
or practices in the conduct of i its bu_smess in violation of New York General Business Law § 349.

77. Upon information -and h’eli'e‘f, by their aets Defendants have made_ .'and will make
substantial proﬁts and gains to which they are not in law or equlty entrtled. ‘

- 78. Upon mformatlon and belief, Defendants intend to continue their wrllfully
mﬁ‘mgmg acts unless restramed by thrs Court |

: 79.' : Defendants’ acts have damaged and will conunue to damage Guccr and Guccr
has no adequate remedy at law _- - » |

EIGHT H CLAIN[ FOR RELIEF .
TRADEMARK DILUTION (N.Y. G.B.L. § 360-L)

- 80 The allegatrons set forth in paragraphs 1 through 79 hereof are adopted and

mcorporated by reference as if fully set’ forth herem

81. | Guecr is the exclusrve owner of the Gucc1 Trademarks throughout the Umted
, States, -includmg the State of New Yorh
_ :-8_2. Through 'prominent, tong and eontinuous use in:comme'rce including commerce
: .w1thm the State of New York, Guccr Trademarks have become and contmue to be famous and
. drstmctlve | |

-83.. By the acts descnbed herem, Defendants have drluted the d1st1nct1veness of the
Guec1 Trademarks and have caused a hkehhood of harm to Gucci’s busmess reputatlon in- |
- violation of New York General- Busmess Law § 360— . |
84 Upon information and belief, hy their acts,’ Defendant_s' have m-ade.and will make

15
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i

substantial profits and gains to which they are not in law or equity entitled. _

85. Upon .i'nformation and belief Defendants intend to continue their willfully
mﬁmgmg acts ‘unless restramed by this Court.

86 Defendants acts have damaged and will continue to damage Guccr and Gucc1
has no adequate remedy at law. .

_ PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE' GuCci demands judgmentagainst Defendants as follows:

L Fmdmg that (1) Defendants have vmlated Section 32 of the Lanham Act as |
--U.S.C. § 1114), Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act (15 U.s.C. § 1125(a)) and Sectton 43(c) ofthe
DLanham Act (15 U S. C § 1125(c)), (11) Defendants have engaged in deceptlve acts and practlces
.' under New York General Busmess Law § 349 (111) Defendants have d11uted the Gucci |

' -Trademarks in v101atlon of New York General Busmess Law § 360- 1 (iv) Defendants have

‘engaged in trademark mflmgement and unfalr competltlon under the common law of New York;
and ) Defendants have been unjustly ennched in v101atlon of New York common law.

2. Grantmg an mjunctlon prelnnmanly and permanently restrammg and enjommg )

, Defendants their ofﬁcers agents employees and attomeys, and all those persons or entities in

active concert or part1c1pat10n w1th them, or any of them, from '

‘ '(a) - manufacturmg, 1mportmg, advertrsmg, marketrng, promoting, supplymg,

» dlstnbutmg, offenng for sale or selhng any products wh1ch bear the Infrmglng Marks the Guccl _

2 Trademarks or any other mark substantlally or confusmgly snmlar thereto and engagmg in any

L " other act1v1ty constttutmg an mfnngement of any of Gucei’s nghts in the Gucci Trademarks or

any other trademark owned by Gucci; and
() engagmg in any other activity constltutmg unfair competltron with Gucc1
o or acts and practlces that decelve the public and/or the trade and

i6
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'

(c) ‘engaging in any activity that will cause the distinctiveness of the Gucci
Trademarks to be diluted. |
| -3. | . Directling sach other. relief as the Court may deem appropriate to prevent the trade -
~and public from deriving any-erroneous impression that any product at issue m this case that has '
been rnannf_actured,- impor_ted, advertised, marketed, promoted, supplied, distributed, offered for
sale or sold -by Defendants, has been authorized by Gucci, or is related to or associated in any
way Wlth Gucci or its products. |
4 - Directing that Defendants aceotmt.to and‘pay over to Gncei all proﬁts_realiZed by |
.their_Wrongﬁl.l;acts and directing' that such profits be trebled in accordance with .Section35' ofthe |
o Lanham'Aet'(l'S U.s.c §11 1. | o
B 5 B At its electlon, awardmg Gucci statutory damages in accordance w1th. Section 35
| "oftheLanhamAct(ISUSC § 1117). |
| 6. | Awardmg Gucci its actual damages in accordance with Secuon 35 0f the Lanham =
o Act(lSUSC §1117).
'7. Awaxdmg Gucm 1ts costs and attorney ’s fees and mvestlgatory fees: and expenses
to the full extent prov1ded for by Sectton 350f the Lanham Act(15US.C. § 1117)
8. ' Requmng Defendants to dehver up to Gucci for destructlon or other d1spos1t10n
a]l remalmng mventory of all products beanng the Infnngmg Marks including all advertlsmg,
- »promotlonal. and marketmg matenals therefor as well as all means of making same. *
= , _9. o Awardmg Guccl pre-judgment mterest on any monetary award made part of the

. | ]udgment agamst Defendants

17
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;

10.  Awarding Gucci such additional and further relief as the Court deems just and -

proper.

' Dated: New York, New York .
July 30, 2007 -

ARNOLD AND PORTER LLP

Louls S. Ederer (LE 7574)
- John Maltbie (JM 3658)
399 Park Avenue
New York, New York 10022
(212) 715 1000

Attomeys for Plamtzﬁr Gucci Amerzca Inc

18
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1

Int. Qs:16,18,21and 25
Prior US. Cls.: 2, 3, 37, 39 and 41

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Renewal

. ke&No.ﬂG,m
Registered Sep. 9, 1969
OG Date Aug. 29, 1989

PRINCIPAL REGISTER

Guccr

GUCCI AMERICA, INC. (NEW YORK
CORPORATION) )

635 FIFTH STREET

NEW YORK, NY 10022, BY CHANGE OF
NAME FROM GUCCI SHOPS INC.

(NEW YORK CORPORATION) NEW

- YORK, NY

. _ FOR: VACUUM BOTTLES, COM-
PACTS SOLD. EMPTY AND VANITY
CASES SOLD EMPTY, IN CLASS 2 (INT.
CL.21). ,

. . FIRST USE 12-20-1953; IN COMMERCE
12-20-1953. S

FOR: ' POCKETBOOKS, WALLETS,
TRAVEL AND DUFFEL BAGS, ATTA-
CHE CASES, "TOILET CASES SOLD
EMPTY AND SHOE BAGS, IN CLASS 3
aNT. CL. 18). ;

* FIRST
. 12-20-1953.

FIRST USE 12-20-1953; IN COMMERCE
12-20-1953. )

FOR; DESK SETS INCLUDING BLOT-
TERS, DESK PADS, LETTER OPENERS,
PENCIL HOLDERS, AND A LEATHER
TRAY , IN CLASS 37 (INT. CL. 16).

USE 12-20-1953; IN COMMERCE

FOR: SHOES AND BOOTS, IN CLASS
39 (INT. CL. 25). . .

FIRST USE 12-20-1953; IN COMMER(
12-20-1953.

FOR: UMBRELLAS, IN CLASS 41 (INT.
CL.18). :
FIRST USE 12-20-1953; IN COMMERCE

" 12-20-1953.

Filed 07/30/2007 Page 2 of 22

SER. NO. 300,192, FILED 6-11-1968.

In testimony whereof I have hereunto set my hand
andoamdtheseaquﬁePatemauddeema_rk
" Office to be affixed on Aug. 29, 1989.

COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS
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a

Tat. Cl: 14

Prior US. CL:27 i Reg.No.959,338

UnitedStatesPaﬁentand'lhdemrkOfﬁee ' Registired May 22, 1973

lﬂYmmeal : medTalnBeglnsMnyn,lm
-GUCCIK

OWNER OF U.S. REG. NO. 876,292
FOR: WATCHES, IN CLASS 27 (INT.
CL. 14). . e

FIRST USE 0-0-1957; IN COMMERCE

'SER. NO. 72-420,356, FILED 4-4-1972,

GUCCI AMERICA, INC. (NEW YORK
CORPORATION)
- 685 FIFTH AVENUE
NEW YORK, NY 10022, BY- CHANGE OF
NAME FROM GUCCI SHOPS INC.
(NEW YORK CORPORATION) NEW
YORK, NY g

. In testimony whereof I have hereunto set mj hand
andmasedthemlofml’amandnudemark
Qﬁ‘icetobea_ﬂixedonlunel. 1993.

-”coma_tsmdm OF PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS ’

Page 3 of 22




~Case 1:07-cv-06820-RMB-JCF Document 1-2  Filed 07/30/2007 Page 4 of 22

3

3

Int, Cl.: 42

Prior US. Cl.: 101 , -
] . Reg. No. 972,078
United States Patent and Trademark Office Registered Oct. 30, 1973
10 Year Renewal - - : ‘Renewal Term Begins Oct. 30, 1993
SERVICE MARK /
PRINCIPAL REGISTER
Guccrt
GUCCI AMERICA, INC. (NEW YORK = OWNER OF U.S. REG. NO. 876.292.
‘CORPORATION) o FOR: RETAIL APPAREL, JEWELRY
50 HARTZ WAY . . AND LEATHER GOODS STORE SERV-
SECAUCUS, NJ 07094, BY CHANGE OF ICES, IN CLASS 101 INT. CL. 42). .
NAME FROM GUCCI SHOPS' INC. FIRST USE 12-20-1953; IN COMMERCE
(NEW YORK CORPORATION) NEW 12-20-1953. .

YORK, NY

SER. NO. 72-421,386, FILED 4-14-1972.

o In Ieéiim&ny whereof 1 have hereunto set my ):bnd
" and caused the seal of The Patent and Trademark
Office to be affixed on Jan. 18, 1994.

'COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS
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Int. CL.: 16

Prior US. CL.: 37 R. No. 1.093.7
| eg. No. 1,093,769
Umted States Paxent and Trademark Oﬂife Registered June 20, 1978

TRADEMARK
Principal Register

GUCCIL
Guca Shops Inc. (New York corporahon) For: PENS, in CLASS 16 (US. CL. 37). :
689 5th. Ave. First nse Oct. 21, 1975; in commerce Aug. 3, 1976.
New York, NY 10022 Owner of Reg. Nos, 876,292, 972,078, and others.

Ser. No. 129,001, filed June 3, 1977.
D. C. REIHNER, Examiner
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Int. CL: 3

Prior U.S. Cl.: 51 , :
. : _ Reg. No. 1,140,598
United States Patent and Trademark Office Registered Oct. 21, 1980

TRADEMARK
Principal Register

GUCCI

Gucci Shops, Inc. (New York corporation) -For: PERFUME; AFTER-SHAVE LOTION;
685 5th Ave. _ . AND COLOGNE, in CLASS 3 (U.S. Cl. 51).
New York, N.Y. 10022 First use QOct. 31, 1972; in commerce Nov. 16,
1972, . '
Owner of U.S. Reg. Nos. 876,292 and 1,007,216.

Ser. No. 201,929, filed Jan. 29, 1979.
M. MERCHANT, Primary Examiner
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>

Int. CL: 25

Prior U.S, Cl.: 39 , ‘ '
Reg. No. 1,168,477

United States Patent and Trademark Office _Registered Sep. 8, 1981 . .
" TRADEMARK
Principal Register
GUCCI
I Gucci Shops, Inc. (New York corporation)’ - For: Nl.;‘.CKTIES;- SCARV-ES; BEL'I’S, FOOT- :
685 Sth Ave. i ’ WEAR; SHIRTS; SWEATERS; COATS; SUITS;
" New York, N.Yf 10022 . . . : DRESSING GOWNS; HATS; SOCKS; DRESSES
‘ : 3A91;1D BA'I'H[NG SUITS? in CLASS 25 (U_.S'. ClL -

First use Sep. 1920; in commerce Dec. 1953. -
Owner of U.S. Reg. Nos. 876,292, 972,078 and
others. i )
~ Ser. No. 219,348, filed Jun. 12, 1979;
_ JEFFERY H. KAUFMAN, Primary Examirier
R. S. BREN, Examiner
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Int Cl.. 9

' Prior U.S cL: 26 | S R
' - Reg. No. 1,169,019
Umted States Patent and Trademark Office Registered Sep. 15, 1981

TRADEMARK

cuccr

Guccl ShOPS- I“,c. (New York corporatwn) . . For EYEGLASS CASBS, m CLASS 9 (US cL. - -
685 S5th Ave. . : 26). B
NewYork, NY 10022 . '_ PR . FustuseOct. 1918; in commerce Dec. 1953.

Owner of ‘U.S. m Nos. 876292, 972,078 and:_,-'._ o

."_ others.
Ser. No. 219,347 ﬁledjuu. 12 1979, _

_ 'IEFFBRY}L KAUFMAN anaryExammer .
R.S BREN, Exammer -
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L

_Int. Cl. 6

Prlor Us. Cl.. 13
S o Reg. No. 1, 168 922
- Umted States Patent and Trademark Office Registered Sep 15, 1981

» TRADEMARK
- .. Principal Register .
- Gucct
I GucmShons.lpc (NewYorkoorporahon) " For KEY RINGS, mCLASS6(US a.la)
. 685 5th Ave. - S e © " First use Jul. 1918; in commerce Dec. 1953. - .
L Nchork NY 10022 : LT ) Owner of US Reg Nos. 876.292, 912.078 anrl

Ser. No. 219, 350 ﬁled Jun.. 17, 1979 -
_ _ _ 'JEFFREYH.KAUFMAN anaryExammer
. . - 7 =7+ RS BREN,Examiner | B
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) ’ s
. N

Int. Cl.: 14

Prior U.S. Cl.: 28
Reg. No. 1,200,991

United States Patent and Trademark Office . Registered Jul 13, 1982
- TRADEMARK
Principal Register
GUCC1I
Gucci Shops, Inc. (New York corporauon) - For .BRACELETS; | ithGs; 'NECKLACES,
685 5th Ave. . CUFFLINKS, PENDANTS, PINS, MONEY

New York, N.Y. 10022 - - CLIPS, KEYRINGS, AND PILL BOXES, ALL
’ o ) MADE WHOLLY OR IN PART OF PRECIOUS
METAL, in CLASS 14 (U.S. CI. 28).-
First use Mar. 1, 1954; in commerce Mar. 1, 1954
Owner of U.S. Reg. Nos. 972,078, 1, 132.675 and
others. _
© Sec. 2(f).

Ser. No. 270,300, filed Jul. 15, 1980,
~J. H. WEBB, Primary Examiner '
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@

Int. Cl.: 25

- Prior US ClL: 39 . o
Reg. No. 1,202,802

United States Patent and Trademark Office  Registered Jul. 27, 1982
TRADEMARK
Principal Register
GUCCI
Gucci Shops, Inc. (New York cotporanon) o " - For: CLOTHING, MADE WHOLLY OR PAR-
685 Sth Ave. _ .. TIALLY OF FUR—NAMELY, FUR COATS, FUR

New York, N.Y. 10022° ‘ . TRIMMED COATS, FUR LINED COATS, FUR
' : : ) ~ AND FUR LINED JACKETS, FUR CAPES, FUR
PONCHOS, FUR BOOTS, FUR HATS, FUR
PANTS, in CLASS 25 (U.S. CL 39).
~_First ase 1955; in commerce Dec. 9, 1969.
- Owner of U.S. Reg. Nos. 876,292, 972,078 and
others. -
. Sec. 2(5)-

Ser. No. 239,651, filed Nov. 19, 1979.
R. S. BREN, Primary Examiner
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i

) -

| Int. Cl: 9

Pnor u.s. Cl. 26 | '
Reg. No. 1,321,864
- United States Patent and Trademark Office Registered Feb. 26, 1985

- Principal Register

GUCCI
. Guccei Shops, lnc (New York corporatlon) . For: EYEGLASSES AND PARTS THEREFOR,
685 5th Ave. - . .. in CLASS 9 (U.S. Cl. 26). )
" New York, N.Y. 10022 : : L First use May 6, 1983; in commerce Sep 12, 1983.
: . . 'OwnerofUS.Reg. No. 1169019
Sec. (f). .

. Ser. No. 448,904, filed Oct. 20, 1983.
. LAURA ELLEN DAVIS, Exdmining Attorney
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Y

Reg. No. 1,340,599

Umted States Patent and Trademark Ofﬁce Registered June 11, 1985

TRADEMARK o
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

GUCCI

GUCCI SHOPS, INC. (NEW YORK CORPORA-
TION) .

685 FIFTH AVE.

NEW YORK, NY 10022

FOR: JEWELRY-—-NAMELY, EARRINGS,
COLLAR BARS AND TIE BARS MADE
WHOLLY OR IN PART OF PRECIOUS METAL,
IN CLASS l4(US CL. 28)

.FIRST USE 1-0-1977; N COMLIERCE
1-0-1977.
OWNER OFUS REG. NO. 1,200,991.

"SEC. 2(F).
SER. NO. 455,01 1, FILED 12-1-1983.

LAURA ELLEN DAVIS, EXAMINING ATTOR-
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k] A
)

Int. CL: 18

Pnor US. CL: 3, 41 .
Reg. No. 1,122,780
Umted States Patent and Trademark Office  Registered July 24, 1979

TRADEMARK
Principal Register

Gucci Shops Inc. (New York | v - . - o .
€85 sih ap ine- ( corporation) For: WALLETS, PURSES, HANDBAGS, SHOUL

- - DER BAGS, CLUTCH BAGS, TOTE BAGS, CARD
New York, N.Y. 10022 : - CASES, PASSPORT CASES, COSMETIC CASES, AT-
’ TACHE CASES, VALISES, SUITCASES, DUFFLES,
NECKTIE CASES, UMBRELLAS SADDLES,
BRIDLES, WALKING STICKS, CANES, AND KEY

CASES, in CLASS 18 (U.S CLS. 3 and 41).

“First use July 1963; in commerce July 1963.
: 'Ihema.rklsmadeupofastnpeconmxmngthreedls-
tmctbandsofcolors,thecolorsbemggmen,redthcn

green.

Ser. No. 150,482, filed Dec. 1, 1977.
G. E. PENCE, Examiner
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A

Int. Cl.;: 14

Prior U.S. ClL.: 27, 28 ' L
Reg. No. 1,123,224

Umted States Patent and Tradcmark Oﬂice Registered July 31, 1979

TRADEMARK
Principal Register .
Il
Gucci Shops, Inc. (NewYorkcol‘pOrauon) '~ For: GOODS MADE OR COATED WITH PRE-
689 5th Ave., : CIOUS - METAL—NAMELY, CANDLE HOLDERS,

New York, N.Y. 100?2 o o ©  WATCHES, CUFFLINKS, BRACELETS, PENDANTS,
- KEY RINGS, PAPERWEIGHTS, EARRINGS, RINGS,
NECKLACES, ICE BUCKETS, GOBLETS, STYLIZED
ANIMAL CONTAINERS AND LETTER OPENERS—
in CLASS 14 (U.S. CLS. 27 and 28).

First use August 1967; in commerce August 1967.
The mark i$ made of a stripe containing three distinct

. bands of color, the colors being green, red, then green.

Ser. No. 150,483, filed Dec. 1, 1977.
G. E. PENCE, Examiner
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Int. CL: 25

Prior US. CL: 39 - _ _
L . .- ' . , : : Reg. No. 1,483,526 -
United S_tates Patent and Trademark Office ‘;!g.egiste?ed Apr. s,’fsss

PRINCIPAL REGISTER

N

GUCCI AMERICA, INC. (NEW YORK CORPO- THE MARK IS LINED FOR THE COLORS
RATION) . o : RED AND GREEN.
685 STH AVENUE

. NEWYORKQNYIM',BYCHA_NGEOF'ﬁAME ‘ MMARKISMADEWOFAMCON-

" - AND OTHERS.

 FROM GUCCI SHOPS, INC. (NEW YORE  TAINING THREE BANDS OF COLOR, THE
_ CORPORATION) NEW YORK. NY o2 COLORS BEING GREEN, RED THEN GREEN.
L o ~ SEC.2(P). '
FOR: FOOTWEAR, IN CLASS 25 (US. CL. 39). . -
FIRST USE 9-0-1967 IN COMMERSE

9-0-1967. R -

' OWNER OF U.S. REG. NOS. 1,122,570, 1,159,775 . _ R _

, L ' CRAIG K. MORRIS, EXAMINING ATTORNEY

SER. NO. 562,496, FILED 10-10-1985.
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4

Int..C].:- 14
Prior U.S. Cls.: 2, 27, 28 and 50 '
- _ ’ Reg. No. 2,680,237
United States Patent and Trademark Office  Registered Jan. 28, 2003
TRADEMARK

PRINCIPAL REGISTER

Ggoo | OQGO .
N 006900 |
Y

‘ GUT?SIN)AMI_!R_ICA, INC. (NEW YORK CORPORA-  OWNER OF US. REG. NOS. 1,106,772, 1,236,415

- 685 FIFTH AVENUE v R
NEW YORK, NY 22 . THE MARK CONSISTS OF A REPEATING PAT-
: iy . TERN THAT INCLUDES THE LETTERING "GG".
FOR: JEWELRY, IN CLASS 14 (US. CLS. 2, 27, 28
AND 50). - ' _ . SER. NO. 76-326,177, FILED 10-17-2001.

" FIRST USE 8-0-2001; IN COMMERCE 8-0-2001. SCOTT OSLICK, EXAMINING ATTORNEY
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Int. CL: 25
Prior U.S. Cls.: 22 and 39 :
' an Reg. No. 3,072,547
United States Patent and Trademark Office Registered Mar. 28, 2006
| TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

GUggI AMERICA, INC. (NEW YORK CORPORA- OWNER OF US. REG. NOS. 1,106,722, 2,680,237

o - . AND OTHERS.
685 FIFTH AVENUE ERS
NEW YORK, NY 10022

FOR: NECKTIFS, SCARVES, BELTS, FOOTWEAR
- AND GLOVES, IN CLASS 25 (U.S. CLS. 22 AND 39).

FIRST USE 3-0-1966; IN COMMERCE 30—1966._ ELISSA GARBER KON, EXAMINING ATTORNEY

* SER. NO. 76-611,399, FILED 9-15-2004.
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Prior U.S. Cls.: 1, 2, 3, 22 and 41

Document 1-2

Filed 07/30/2007 Page 19 of 22

: Reg. No. 3,072,549
United States Patent and Trademark Office Registered Mar. 28, 2006
TRADEMARK

PRINCIPAL REGISTER

6.

GUT(ITSIN)AMERICA, INC. (NEW YORK CORPORA-

685 FIFTH AVENUE
NEW YORK, NY 10022

-FOR: WALLETS PURSES, HANDBAGS,
SHOULDER BAGS, CLUTCH. BAGS TOTE BAGS,
BUSINESS CARD CASES, CREDIT CARD CASES,
PARTLY AND WHOLLY OF LEATHER, KEY
CASES, COSMETIC CASES SOLD EMPTY, BRIEF-
CASES ATTACHE CASES, VALISES SUITCASES

1t

AND DUFFELES, IN CLASS 18 (US. CLS. 1, 2, 3, 22
AND 41).

FIRST USE 3-0-1966; IN COMMERCE 3-0-1966.

OWNER OF US. REG. NOS. 1,106,722, 2,680,237
AND OTHERS.

SER. NO. 76-611,519, FILED 9-15-20Q4.

- ELISSA GARBER KON, EXAMINING ATTORNEY
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BARKATSIEXTIVEIM TIPS
Bamboo, Egyptain & Supima Sheet Sets
Dowa Proof Pilisw Profecturs ta TC 200 fo TC 80U s Perenle & 4T

« Back | Print

Veratex Teams with Jennifer Gucci
By Carole Sloan — Home Texiiles Today, z/m/zoor

‘Panorama City, Calif. — Jennifer Gucci, a fonner member of the Gucci family renowned for their leather goods and
accessories, has signed a licensing agreement with Veratex to produce a home furnishings collection.

“'m. basically starting from scratch, and it will be Englishy in feeling,” Gucci explained. "I love the ‘30s with the clean lines;
and | adore flowers, o both elements will be involved,” she related. Overall, she noted, the collection will lean toward
feminine looks, "but | wont discriminate towardmen

Discussing her home fashions favorites, Gucci said, "My favorite colors are yellows. My house in Marbella, Spain is allin
yellow — it's so warm and sunny.” In contrast she noted, "My ex-husband — the late Paolo Gucci — loved purple.” Polka
dots are one of her favorites and "1 don't like the super chic and modem.”

- Gucci, who will be at market this week in the Veratex New York showroom, said that she picked the home arena over
. apparel "because fashion is flooded now.” She added, "l want fo do something in the middle [of price points] and things
that are easy to put together I'ma great believer in coordination.”
Veratex has the master license for home with the complete textiles segment, including bed, bath, rugs, window, and bath
accessories — as the first objective. "Soft home is the primary area "to begin with” said Ed Litwak, Gucci's licensing
manager. "We will start talkmg with fumiture companies, and Veratex has the option to develop sulverware and

: dmnerware

Veratex is developing the bedding, window, rugs, towels, and bath accessories, said Avi Cohen, company ceo. "We also
are talking with other textiles companies in specialty areas like pillows, comforters, and down.”

Distribution, Cohen said, "will he wide — specielty stores, department stores, big boxes — virtually all retail channels.”
While the license is global, "We will design everything here for global distribution,” Cohen said. The first collection, Litwak
added, "will have a classic look — not wild or specifically young or old in feeling — English with an Italian fiair. We will

bring in a design specialist for the program.” And he added, “it will have a Gucci-esque look with some horse themes.”

Veratex expects product to be market-ready three months after this week's market, with falHaunches at retall Pnce points
are expected to.be $199 to $249 for a queen bed.

Gucci is currently doing the soundtrack for a movie, using her operatic training. Thereisa TV mini-series in the works on
the Gucci empire, Litwak added. _
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United States Of America : Veratex presents entire Jennifer Gucci line at LIS
denesday, July 4, 2007

Recently for the first ime, at annual Licensing Intemational Show (LIS) in New
York, Veratex revealed all its Jennifer Gucci home textiles line, in a massive
intreduction covering more than 500 Stock Keeping Units (SKUs) in bedding,
bath, and rugs.

| Veratex, famous for integrated anthology of fabric and home textiles, sources its
- high quality fabrics from within the country and abroaq.

Continual evolvement of new designs and fabrications in regular sateen sheets, 'developed an extensive range of
innovative styles comprising chic contemporary pattems, elegant embroidery as well as comfortable casual fashions.

Display of around 15'beds along with synchronized products was one of the most striking affairs at the Veratex
showroom. . :

Addressing people, Veratex President Avi Cohen said that Jennifer Gucci fashion bedding are made up of light fabrics
that exude a fresh feel with sparing embellishments of a higher level. Fabrications comprise of sateen, cotton duck,
jacquard with sitk appliqué and embroidery on cotton, damask, are among the rest. )
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Veratex expands Jennifer Gucci Home I

Van Nuys, Calif. - Veratex will hold a special market event in its New York
showroom featuring its Jennifer Gucci Home Collection during Licensing
International in New York, June 19 through 21.
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Jennifer Gucci Skin Care -
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Gucci, a former member of the ltalian Gucci family noted for their leather goods tr
and accessories, signed a master license contract with Veratex earlier this he
year, and introduced some bedding, window coverings, and bath products tr
during market week in February. ’ re-
w
al
w

A
It
ni
he
de
0}
: _ at
Jennifer Gucci skin care line For Men o <«
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The program now embraces mattresses with a worldwide license signed with 2:

Therapedic, and cosmetics with E. L. Erman, maker of private label spa lines. hy
Negotiations are underway with a basic bedding supplier, a fumiture supplier w
and a shoe manufacturer, said Avi Cohen, Veratex ceo. re
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" Later, the company wilt begin work to develop a licensing program in the X"

tabletop segment. - »

Jennifer Gucci bath products

http://www.buydeadsea.com/news_detail.asp?contentid=181 , o 7/16/2007
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Cohen said “We will not be showing Jennifer Gucci at the August New York
Pri Label Home Fashions market. Retailers who did not come to the showroom in June S
Private Label will be able to see photographs of the products.” v
Beauty » '
o T . A
Spa products, skin In the home textiles segment, Veratex will feature at least 10 beds as well as o
care, hair care, Fast product from Ther?_pedlc and E. L. Erman. “Cosmetics is a very powerful area,” 1,
. Shipping - Low Cohen remarked. The comforter sets will retail between $199 and $229. o
Minimums. Overall, Cohen observed, “We see European companies as having important ha
www_alterativebeauty.cor potential for global licenses.” b
. | » _ v
The collection is expected to be available at retail by the end of this year, and
. , Peach Direct has already signed on for catalog, Cohen reported. - T
Dead Sea Skin . _ M
Care Sale -® B
Facial Creams, Ye
Lotions, Body Mud, m
Bath Salt, Scrubs. g;
Free Shipping! vi
www.cleopatraschoipe.cor lis
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Dead-Sea Top fr
Skin Care - _;‘“
U.S Site Free ph
Ship_ping UpTo- Ia
50% Off On The
Top Dead-Sea H
Brand. w
www.Dead-Sea-Web.com K
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Free Nail Buffer & o
- Free Shipping Anti- D.
Aging, Mud, Salt Tl
Scrubs, Etc w
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st
ot
in
Anti Aging (new additions) _ S
New and innovative Anti Aging serums, a D
great addition to a serious skin care line. o
Extracted and formulated from the best g
active ingredients and contains over 150 . Fi
. active ingredients, rich in protein fractions w
and loaded with Flavonoids and tannins. All le
natural mineral skincare cosmetics can be m
bought as private label or wholsale for
distributors. al
b
ACTIVE WHITENING PRODUCTS he
Clinical approved, Dermatology approved, cC
_ Hippo Allergenic cream. The most powerful at
active and effective whitening cream. ke
Active whitening cream with natural active a
ingredients. - p!
. y(
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Acne products : 3: :
New anti-acne serums, the perfect solution
for oily / prone skin. Specially formulated
for prone skin, cleans thoroughly the skin, T
selected essential oils penetrates the s
folicilles to disolve the fat, anti bacterial, _ .
. 716/2007



Case 1:07-cv-06820-RMB-JCF  Document 1-3  Filed 07/30/2007 Page 11 of 12

mmmmm

| ExhibitF



/ / - :

Home Textdles Today Print Page ‘ : ' B  Page 1of

- « Back | Prirt

Louisville Bedding to debut Jennifer Gucci line

By Staff - Home TYextiles Today, 7/24/2007 11:44:00 AM

Louisville, Ky. ~ Louisville Bedding Company (LBC) has entered into an agreement wnth Jennifer Gucci Home master licensor Veratex to
debut a Jennifer Gucci branded-line of basic bedding, including bed pillows, ufility comforters, mattress pads and pillow protectors.

The complete line will be unveiled in the LBC showroom at 111 West 40th St. during the New York Home Fashions Summer Market to be-
held August 6-10. . : _ '
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